"Sono stati tre anni che non ti vedo"
"They have been three years that I don't see you"

"Vado al bar, vuoi qualcosa?" 
"I go to the bar, do you want something?"

“Potreste eventualmente fornirci alcuni ulteriori dettagli su questo punto?”
“Could you eventually give us some ulterior details on this point?”

“Siamo in 10.”
“We are 10.”

“È il ponte più suggestivo d’Italia, con una bellissima vista sulla città.”
“It’s the most suggestive bridge in Italy, with a beautiful view on the city.”

“Domani cucino io la cena”
“Tomorrow I cook the dinner.”

“Il 4 febbraio a Trieste si solvgerà il secondo convegno sulla linguistica applicata.”
“The 4th of February will happen the second conference on applied linguistics.”

“È inutile non parlare.”
“It’s useless to don’t speak.”

“Se vincessi un premio, potresti condividerlo con me.”
“If you would win a prize, you would be able to share it with me.”

“Mi sento triste perchè mi sono rotto la gamba.”
“I feel myself sad because I broke the leg.”

"Dovresti ascoltare sempre i tuoi genitori."
“You should listen always your parents.”

“Sai dov’è la mia città?”
“Do you know where is my city?”
